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Yes, | can come along to this,

From: _@scambs.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 9:43 PM

To:_@salford.ac.uk>

Subject: FW: Wording

Hi

You will just have had an invite for a call tomorrow in case you may be able to make it —
we were intending to pick brains on wider aspects of 4DW trials but would also like to
pick up some points of the draft report and so as you are key to that hope you may be
able to dial in. If not, we can always have a call later.

Many thanks

ata Quality Lead

Pronouns: she/her — please feel free to tell me your pronouns

] G

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge |
CB23 6EA

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | X

eror: [ © - . >

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 5:54 PM

To: I @ <2t ov o R <o 2c .k

Subject: Re: Wording

Fine. And it would be useful to have-there if he's free.



University of Cambridge
Sent from phone.

From: _@scambs.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 5:35:08 PM

vo: I  c2.oc ..o N 01 o i

Subject: RE: Wording

Hi

| think that it would be really helpful if we could add this to our conversation tomorrow if
that's OK?

Mindful | didn’t invite but it may help if he can make it too, I'll also send over a
little more by email later.

Many thanks

ata Quality Lead

Pronouns: she/her — please feel free to tell me your pronouns

a P

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge |
CB23 6EA

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | X

prom: I 211 2 i

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 3:38 PM

To: I -2 .. I z11crc.c i
I ©s:/ford.ac uk>

Subject: Re: Wording

Dear-

| think that you are correct, and we did not make any attempt to look at the upward or
downward movement of the KPIs during the 15 months of the trial, either by a simple visual
inspection of the graph or by performing a regression analysis.



Are you suggesting that it would be useful to add such an analysis to the report?

Best wishes

University of Cambridge
Sent from phone.

From:_@scambs.,qov.uk>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 3:06:45 PM

To:_@salford.ac.uk>
ce: I o2 i

Subject: Wording

Hi [

| have a question! I'm trying to interpret the draft analysis for my draft report and | have
drafted the following statement:

Of those areas which saw poorer performance during the trial period than the
longer term average, 3 measures (council tax, business rates and housing rent
collected) are affected nationwide by the economic climate and impacts of cost of
living. It is important to note that during the trial period both business rates and
council tax performance improved (the percentage of collected did increase) — but
compared to the long term average the rates were lower.

| think this is accurate, but it did make me ponder the wording in the introduction of your
draft report (Summary of regression results section) For the analysis not adjusting for
the impact of the COVID-19 period, the following outcome measures were found to be
significantly different during the pilot period compared to before the pilot period:

where you refer to ‘Outcomes that worsened during the pilot period’ and list the

measures:
o FS102: % of housing rent collected

o FS104: % of business rates collected
o FS105: % of council tax collected
o AH211: Average days to re-let all housing stock

And my understanding is that for any of the measures (better, same or ‘worse’) it's the
performance during the pilot relative to previous years, and so it's entirely possible that
the “better’ measures actually did worse during the progression of the 15 months, as
shown by the time series, and that some that did ‘worse’ actually improved over the
course of the pilot.

So my fist question is, do you think my statement is factually correct?

And second question is, in your final analysis are you looking at interpreting the results
as currently in the draft (ie commenting on the regression analysis but not the time
series) or are you combining the interpretation as | am starting to?

Sorry this comes late in the process, I'm picking this up as I'm trying to explain it to



others!

Many thanks

ata Quality Lead

Pronouns: she/her — please feel free to tell me your pronouns

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge |
CB23 6EA

.
www scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | X
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